Documents released under FOI Act Document 1

From: Green, Alison

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 4:12 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of PMOS Visit Pins [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Q45328.pdf; Aust Map proof set.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL
Thanks for the clarification. Purchase is approved.

Alison

Alison Green
Assistant Secretary
Protocol and International Visits Branch

From: [ S Z2AE ] @pme gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 4:07 PM

To: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>; | 82@M@@M " @pmc.gov.au>

Cc: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of PMOS Visit Pins [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Alison

For awareness — we are topping up our existing stock of pins to hold 200 of each magnet and pins .
In addiiton we are also seeking to purchase an additional 5 colours where we will hold 200 of each magnet and pins.

-has requested proofs for 8 possible options which | will provide to leadership for consideration.

Thank you

From: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 3:58 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>

Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; NS 2Z2MEHIN @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of PMOS Visit Pins [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Can you pop in to discuss please.



Documents released under FOI Act Document 1
Cheers
Alison

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) mc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 3:10 PM

To: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) mc.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(i) mc.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval - Purchase of PMOS Visit Pins [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Alison,

As you may be aware| $22@@ " and | are extending our colour options for the Prime Ministers Overseas Visit
pins. | have included the additional colour options and quote to which | seek your approval to spend the
commitment of relevant money to order through GM Millers. The total cost including GST is $11,614.02 for a Qty of
1597 magnets and a Qty of 1602 pins (3199 total) and 5 colour combinations.

This proposal is proper use of Commonwealth resources and represents value for money as it is standard practice to
wear visit pins for all Prime Ministers Overseas Visits and the supplier GA Millers has provided high quality Pins at a
fair market price on past occasions of a similar nature.

| am satisfied that this proposal represents value for money and is proper use of Commonwealth resources in
accordance with the Public Governance, Performance.

Your consideration and approval is greatly appreciated.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Admin Officer, Protocol and International Visits Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

s22(1)(@)(i)  @pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
L

7= | The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
“—— | Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal

".:"." and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



Documents released under FOI Act Document 2
Millers Badges

ABN 48 609 259 323

PO Box 779
Unit 1,2 Jindalee Place
RIVERWOOD NSW 2210

T A X I N V O I C E Invoice No: 212653

Docket Number: 84501
Customer No: 62715685
Customer Order No:

Customer Details Date: 30-Jul-2024

Dept Prime Minister & Cabinet

Protocol & International Visit
PO Box 6500
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Product Description Quantity Unit Price Disc% Tax% Value

SPM1542 Australian Map - Teal 149
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542 Australian Map - Teal 147
Pin
with pins

SPM1542A Australian Map - Purple 99
Pin
wiht pins

SPM1542A Australian Map - Purple 100
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542D Australian Map - Gold 97
Pin
with pins

SPM1542D Australian Map - Gold 102
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542C Australian Map - 2 Tone 113
Pin
with pins

SPM1542C Australian Map - 2 Tone 130
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542B Australian Map - Red 141
Pin
wiht pins

SPM1542B Australian Map - Red 121
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542E Australian Map - Blue 200
Pin
with pins

SPM1542E Australian Map - Blue 200
Pin
with magnets

SPM1542F Australian Map - Green 200
Pin
with pins

SPM1542F Australian Map - Green 200
Pin
with mannets

SPM1542G Australian Map - Ant Copp 200
Pin
with pins

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00




s sed under FOI Act Document 2
Millers Badges i Phone:(02) 9638 4222
Fax: (02) 9584 9315
:?)NBO 70 48600250 923 I e rs Email: office@gamillers.com.au
X Web: www.gamillers.com.au
Unit 1,2 Jindalee Place Baﬂges e
RIVERWOOD NSW 2210
TAXINVOICE e = o=
Docket Number: 84501
Customer No: 62715685
) Customer Order No: _
Customer Details Date- 30-Jul-2024
Dept Prime Minister & Cabinet
Protocol & Intemational Visit
PO Box 6500
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Product Description Quantity Unit Price Disc% Tax% Value
SPM1542G Australian Map - Ant Copp 200 10.00
Pin
with magnets
SPM1542H Australian Map - Lt Pink 200 10.00
Pin
wiht pins
SPM1542H Australian Map - Lt Pink 200 10.00
Pin
with magnets
SPM1542| Australian Map - Lt Green 200 10.00
Pin
with pins
SPM1542| Australian Map - Lt Green 200 10.00
Pin
with magnets
Deliver To Consignment Details ——  Carried Forward $10,718.40
Dep_t EENe M & Cabmet Carrier: Star Track - Road Con Note:
Attn: PESZ50001298 Sub-Total $10,718.40
One National Circui ltems. - (3)
BARTON ACT 2600 GST $1,071.84
Invoice Total $11,790.24

Bank Details

FIS i

Trading Terms: 14 Days from Invoice Date.






